



Meeting Minutes

CNSA Global Health Committee's Meeting #1

April 28th, 2018 1300 PST, 1400 MST & 1600 EST

Attendees:

Emma Dolman - Chair of Global Health Committee
 Jayden Meville - President
 Chloe Norris - Indigenous Health Advocacy Ally
 Victoria Marchand - Director of Indigenous Health Advocacy
 Melanie Manning - UOIT
 Taegan Lloyd - MacEwen University
 Clinton Bayas - Red River College
 Sarah Doepel- Conestoga/McMaster

Regrets:

Maggie Hoover
 Michaela Brady
 Sarah Slack

Agenda Items:

Item	Agenda	Presenter
1	Call to Order & Adoption of Agenda <i>Meeting begins at: 13:09</i> Appointing of committee minute taker	Emma
2	Roll Call & Introductions <i>Name, School/region, year, areas of interest</i>	Emma/all
3	CNSA Strategic Plan & Objectives and Global Health Committee Terms of Reference <i>Sent with Agenda in email</i>	Emma
4	Committee Goals and Projects for the coming year: 1. GASNN Project <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mentorship project working with another country that is interested in starting a nursing student association. The current president of GASNN brought this idea forward. There is not too 	All

1145 Hunt Club Road
 Unit 450
 Ottawa, ON, K1V 0Y3



	<p>much information on it yet. Collaboration needed with entire BOD so possible discussions.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Emma: GASNN is the global association for student and novice nurses and they do a fair bit of mentorship (connecting international nurses) but they also want to promote the voices of student and novice nurses within larger health organizations. • Jayden: gasnnurses.com. Information on the website that you can access. They do a student/novice nurse blog, ways to get involved with different initiatives, etc. • Clinton and Taegan interested in working on this project with Emma. <p>2. Podcast Series</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Was started about a year ago by a past committee chair and she did a podcast with a few teachers from Thompson Rivers University. Emma would like to pick this up where it left off- explaining more about global health and areas of global health where students enter after their program. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clinton: Who would be listening to the podcast? • Emma: Would be available for public online. • Taegan: Podcasts all in one spot. Overcast is the name of the app. • Emma: If you can think of anyone who would like to guest speak on the podcast, we can bring this up at our next meeting. <p>3. Info Packet for Chapter Schools/ future committee members</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • This would be explaining what global health is, the different organizations that are associated with global health, simple outlines for schools that they can provide to their members, sending out posters, our goals for this term, etc. This would give a general idea to students on the purpose of the global health committee. Best to have this ready by August or September so that chapter schools can have this ready by the beginning of the school year for members. • How would this be delivered to the schools? • Emma: PDF would be the smartest and most environmentally friendly way to send it out. It can also be easily shared and does not matter how long the post takes, etc. • There are no previous packages made (that we are currently aware of) so this would be a start from scratch idea/initiative. <p>4. Mental Health Week (Oct. 1st-5th)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Working with IHAC, CPHC and DCC. <p>a. Wednesday: Self-care and mentorship</p>	
--	---	--



Canadian Nursing Students' Association
 Association des étudiant(e)s infirmier(ère)s du Canada

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Emma: Looking to get information from GASNN (i.e. mentorship program). • Self-care handout, some ideas for the schools (i.e. activities on this day). Does anyone have any ideas? • Feel free to contact Emma with ideas. • Sarah: Safe-talk training that a lot of nursing students are interested in. • A lot of people are looking to get certified in mental health first aid (through local organizations). • Chloe: Perhaps reach out to official and associate delegates to organize this at their chapter schools? • Sarah interested in helping with this project. <p>5. Global Health Curriculum Advocacy</p> <p>a. Melanie Manning – curriculum draft “International Nursing – Humanitarian Specialization” (project/collaboration?)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Melanie: Over the past week or so, I have been working on brainstorming what a global health nursing curriculum would look like and what it would look like for nursing students in humanitarian aid. A lot of the times when people ask about specialties, global health is too broad. As a committee, we should work towards narrowing this down. Melanie has sent a google doc to Emma. It basically outlines the vision, outcomes, standards and assessments and the main three points are to create a program where nursing is understood in humanitarian and global context (integrate nursing practice with capacity building). We want to think about how we can sustainably develop disaster responses in the future. • Emma: Great idea to work towards global health specialty in nursing. • Starting with classes in global health and conflict and disaster response would be a good start for curriculum change. York University is the first University to come up with global health curriculum, McGill might. • What should be included in these global health classes? We should be focusing on health care system sustainability. There is an organization called partners in health and they work towards building systems rather than responding to crises. • Emma: TRU has a global health course in undergraduate program - will get curriculum from professor 	
--	---	--

1145 Hunt Club Road
 Unit 450
 Ottawa, ON, K1V 0Y3



	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chloe: I will bring Conestoga's global health courseware to May BOD meeting. <p>b. Survey to all schools</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • To determine what is being taught at each school, if anything needs to be changed/addressed, etc. • This will help understand how to formulate curriculum (through mistakes of some courses). • Taegan will help. • Jayden: I helped with curriculum development, so I can be of assistance so reach out to me if you need any help and I would be happy to support you in your curriculum development. Jayden did a national LIT review on LGBTQ standardized knowledge which encouraged baccalaureate programs to adopt best practice guidelines for LGBTQ. Up to regulatory bodies in the provinces/territories that dictates what can be implemented in curriculum. <p>6. WADEM (World Association for Disaster and Emergency Medicine)– organization membership?</p> <p>a. Guideline attached to email</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Emma: Professor from TRU has been asking if I have thought about organizing student membership. Emma will contact Paisly to organize membership (CNSA could collaborate with GASNN's membership). <p>Ideas from the committee?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chloe: Maybe we could discuss voluntourism and the negative impacts that unsustainable nursing work has on communities globally. • Taegan: More opportunities for global health nursing programs. Would be nice if schools could send a group of students together abroad. • Clinton: Interdisciplinary courses at Red River where you learn about global nursing. 	
5	<p>Upcoming Events/ Conferences of Interest:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. June 8th – 9th/ 2018: "Nurse the World: Learning to Lead in Global Health", Global Association of Student and Novice Nurses (GASNN) AGM and Conference, Dublin, IRL 2. June 11th - 22nd/ 2018: "Infectious Diseases & Global Health", McGill Summer Institute (https://www.mcgill.ca/globalhealth/summer-institute) 3. November 19th – 20th/ 2018: "Fragile environments and global health: examining drivers of change", Canadian Conference on Global Health, Toronto ON 	Emma



Canadian Nursing Students' Association
 Association des étudiant(e)s infirmier(ère)s du Canada

6	Additional Items: 1. Facebook Group: CNSA Global Health and Outreach Committee 2018/19 2. Guest Speakers/ Presentations b. What would members like to see? - President of GASNN (Paisly) to speak and answer our questions. - Judith Shamian - Wendy Mckenzie (WADEM)	All
7	Next meeting: Doodle Poll for May	Emma
8	Meeting closed at: 16:21 PST	Emma